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From: Molly Williams < >  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate: Relevant Representations query 
 
Hi Jo, 
 
Yes, the Mountain Family of . 
 
Thank you, Molly.  
 
Molly Williams BSc. (Hons) FAAV  
Agricultural Surveyor 
Perkins George Mawer & Co. Corn Exchange Chambers, Queen Street, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3EH 
E:   
W:  
T:  
 

 
 
Perkins George Mawer & Co is the trading name of Perkins George Mawer & Co Ltd Registered in England No. 11510850 
Directors - Nicholas Sharp BSc. (Hons) MRICS FAAV & Elton Moulds BSc. (Hons) MRICS 
 

From: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: Molly Williams < >; Viking CCS Pipeline 
<Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate: Relevant Representations query 
 
Dear Molly 
 
Thank you for your email. Can I ask if my understanding is correct that the request to withdraw the 
Relevant Representation is from The Mountain Family as the email below states Mr Mountain. 
 
If you could confirm I can arrange the removal of Relevant Representations. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jo 
 

 

Jo Shanks | Case Officer - National Infrastructure 
(Environment) 
The Planning Inspectorate 
T 0303 4445492 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file  
and location.
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Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 
 
 

From: Molly Williams < >  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:57 AM 
To: Viking CCS Pipeline <Vikingccspipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate: Relevant Representations query 
 

Good morning Caroline, 
 
VCCS Pipeline 
 
I would be grateful if you could remove representations made on behalf of Mr Mountain, in relation to the above 
scheme. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Molly.  
 
Molly Williams BSc. (Hons) FAAV  
Agricultural Surveyor 
Perkins George Mawer & Co. Corn Exchange Chambers, Queen Street, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3EH 
E:   
W:  
T:  
 

 
 
Perkins George Mawer & Co is the trading name of Perkins George Mawer & Co Ltd Registered in England No. 11510850 
Directors - Nicholas Sharp BSc. (Hons) MRICS FAAV & Elton Moulds BSc. (Hons) MRICS 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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The linked image cannot  
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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